Grainne Power

From: Licensing Staff
Subject: SUBMISSION NO 13 ANDY MAGUIRE
Attachments: 15 08 28 epa licence dublin bay andy maguire.pdf; 15 08 28 epa licence dublin bay

loretta hughes.pdf; 15 08 28 epa licence dublin bay raoise maguire.pdf; 15 08 28
epa licence dublin bay tom maguire.pdf

From: Andy Maguire

Sent: 31 August 2015 13:36

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: App. # S0024-12 signed letters of concern on Dublin Port Company's application for licence to dump at sea
permit

Please note the 4 signed sheets relating to concerns regarding Dublin Port Company's application for licence to
dump at sea permit.

Kindest Regards

Andy Maguire é\é}
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This email originated from DIT. If you received thigc&Qnail in error, please delete it from your system. Please note that if you are
not the named addressee, disclosing, copying, di uting or taking any action based on the contents of this email or attachments
1s prohibited. www.dit.ie < &
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Is 6 ITBAC a thainig an riomhphost seo. Ma fuair tu an riomhphost seo tri earraid, scrios de do chodras € le do thoil. Tabhair ar
aird, mura tu an seolai ainmnithe, go bhfuil dianchosc ar aon nochtadh, aon chéipeail, aon daileadh n6 ar aon ghniomh a dhéanfar
bunaithe ar an dbhar ata sa riomhphost né sna hiatain seo. www.dit.ie

T4AITBAC ag aistrin go Grainseach Ghormain — DIT 'is on the move to Grangegorman
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Name: /‘(WK/} /\/(MU\A//\L
Address: N2> <A WH@”/L 'Z‘ék/%\’ug EDB :

Date: QPS///LGD 87//\5\

Observétions for EPA regarding application by Dublin Port Company for Dumping at
Sea Permit.

1. Dublin Bay is a Protected Area:

Dublin bay is protected directly by 6 protected European sites that Bord Pleanala
admits will be significantly affected by the dumping.

Rockabill to Dalkey SAC EU code 003000
Lambay Island SAC EU code 000204
North Dublin Bay SAC EU code 0002086
South Dublin Bay SAC EU code 000210
North Bull Island - SPA EU code 004006
South Dublin Bay & Tolka SPA EU code 004024

Dublin Bay is also a Natura 2000 site
Dublin Bay is now also a UNESCO biosphere reserve site

&

2. The deterioration in water quality in Dubl|n\§§/
& &
o
3. The Marine Strategy Framework g}’?@’}we (MSFD)

(The granting of this licence WOL@* contrary to the stated objectives of this
durectwe) S @\

S
KO
4. Protection of Harbour PQ?R&se

Burford Bank is an area a@d by the harbour porpoise, an animal protected under EC
habitats directive (92/43/EEC).

5. Protection of Nﬁ?ine'life:

6. No Proper Consideration to Alternatives:

7. Change in the typography
Silting causing lose of sea and erosion causing lose of mud and flat lands.

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Flooding by altering tidal pattern.
This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea, so close to the coast
indicates there is real potential for serious altering of tidal pattem. '
Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate change could add to the dangers
of more frequent flooding as the E!IS states that there will be increased wave overlap
on the Ciontarf promenade by Dollymount and further up the river liffey.
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Name: D
Address: LIJL K \[‘\”OQD
@m[ Daubkos, 2

Date: ,‘Z/C;ﬂ: él)r,: Qﬁlhv

J

Observa;tions for EPA regarding application by Dublin Port Company for Dumping at
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
North Dublin Bay SAC EU code 000206
South Dublin Bay SAC EU code 000210
North Bull Island SPA EU code 004006
South Dublin Bay & Tolka SPA EU code - 004024

Dublin Bay is also a Natura 2000 site
Dublin Bay is now also a UNESCO biosphere reserve site
. &
2. The deterioration in water quality in Dublm %ﬁ*
\ q§\
3. The Marine Strategy Framework @i?%&‘twe (MSFD)

{The granting of this licence wou@%@contrary to the stated objectives of this
directive). $ é\

&é’,\@
4. Protection of Harbour Pqﬁ)@\se

Burford Bank is an area L@éd by the harbour porpoise, an animal protected under EC
habitats directive (92/4\3§‘EEC)

5. Protection of Marine life:

6. No Proper Consideration to Altermatives:

7. Change in the typography
Silting causing lose of sea and erosion causing lose of mud and flat lands.

8. Increase Rick on Coastal and River Flooding by altering tidal pattemn.
This large scale dredging and dumping of material at sea, so close to the coast
indicates there is real potential for serious altering of tidal pattem.
Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate change could add to the dangers
of more frequent flooding as the EIS states that there will be.increased wave overlap
on the Clontarf promenade by Dollymount and further up the river liffey.
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Name: ZO/ 4 MM,[{'SQ,

Address: Zj %‘%{%ch V/]Q/@??I/
ﬂ o Lin

Date: gg\% ?ﬁ/ﬁm M
7

Observations for EPA regarding application by Dublin Port Company for Dumping at
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
North Bull island SPA EU code 004006
South Dublin Bay & Tolka SPA EU code 004024

Dublin Bay is also a Natura 2000 site
Dublin Bay is now also a UNESCO biosphere reserve site

&.
5
2. The deterioration in water quality in Dublin B@'f
\\\ ,zg*\
3. The Marine Strategy Framework Dggeé@ve (MSFD)

(The granting of this licence woulg&?% ntrary to the stated objectives of this
directive). &
@
&
4. Protection of Harbour Poﬁ{(&
Burford Bank is an are&g%ﬁ%y the harbour porpoise, an animal protected under EC

habitats directive (92/436( C).
X

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
indicates there is real potential for senous altering of tidal pattem.
Flooding: This combined with the effects of climate change could add to the dangers
of more frequent flooding as the EIS states that there will be increased wave overlap
on the Clontarf promenade by Dollymount and further up the river liffey.

‘ l EPA Export 28-05-2016:01:24:10



Name: {m Maam/w”/ | i
Address: 22 é,|aéaﬁa ém(‘l Q(le,&é zzﬁézz’m_?

oate: S/ LD 0IY

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

Dublin Bay is also a Natura 2000 site _
Dublin Bay is now also a UNESCO biosphere reserve site

o@’

2. The deterioration in water quality in Dublm Béfi\(
\ q§\
3. The Marine Strategy Framework Qaﬁéﬁwe (MSFD)
{The granting of this licence wou@geg?\contrary to the stated objectives of this
directive). QQ &
& 6@1,-3

4. Protection of Harbour P@%\Qfse
Burford Bank is an areaﬁ(}@e‘\d by the harbour porpoise, an animal protecied under EC
habitats directive (92/43JEEC). :

] IS
5. Protection of Matine life:

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
This iarge scale dredging and dumping of material at sea, so close to the coast
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
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